## Bronx Community College City University of New York CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES April 14, 2020

Present Members:T. Cipullo, A. Wolf, H. Clampman, S. Therese, S. Brady, T. Johnson, S. Zaidi, D.Puglia, U. Lysniak, K. Culkin, Y. Hu, N. Cano, E. McSpadden, A. Ott, S. Carrington.

Student Government: None.

Alternate Members: D. Lewittes, C. Perkins, D. St. Hilaire, D. Gonsher, J. Donica, T. Rothenberg, C Andrews, A. Weaver, A. Ortiz, S. Carlorosi.

G. Tursi, M. Siegel, Y. Fernandez, O. Melendez, G. Sanchez, S. Powers.

I. Meeting via Webex Meeting was called to order at 2:05 PM.

II. Minutes from the 3/10/20 meeting were approved by unanimous vote.

III. Correspondence, reports, and announcements: Actions on experimental courses will be postponed until Fall 2020; both World Languages & Cultures and Social Sciences have agreed to this postponement, and a motion to proceed accordingly (moved by H. Clampman, second by D. St. Hilaire) was passed unanimously.

IV. Old Business:

- (a) Change in existing course, NMT 81 (2<sup>nd</sup> discussion): Questions from a previous meeting were answered, and additional questions were asked and answered.
- (b) Proposed new experimental course, ITL XX (2<sup>nd</sup> discussion): Item tabled until a future meeting in Fall 2020.
- (c) Change in existing programs, from Education Associate AAS Degree to AS Degree in Education with Early Childhood, Childhood, and Adolescent Education options (2<sup>nd</sup> discussion): Questions from a previous meeting were answered, and additional questions were asked and answered.

IV. New Business:

- (a) Proposed new experimental course, SOC 40 (1<sup>st</sup> discussion): Item tabled until a future meeting in Fall 2020.
- (b) Proposed change in existing program, change in program title from Liberal Arts & Sciences AS to Science AS (1<sup>st</sup> discussion): Questions were asked to be answered at a future meeting.
- (c) Proposed extension of time for experimental courses past the CUNY two-semester limit (1<sup>st</sup> discussion):
  - 1. ENG 4/RDL 4
  - 2. MTH 20

Questions were asked to be answered at a future meeting.

(d) Proposed change in existing courses (changes to course titles only, 1<sup>st</sup> discussion):

- 1. ENG 110 from Fundamentals of Composition and Rhetoric to English Composition I: Fundamentals of Writing and Rhetoric
- 2. ENG 111 from Composition and Rhetoric I to English Composition I: Writing and Rhetoric
- 3. ENG 112 from Composition and Rhetoric II to English Composition II: Writing and Rhetoric
- 4. ENG 113 from Writing about Literature to English Composition II: Writing about Literature
- 5. ENG 114 from Written Composition and Prose Fiction to English Composition II: Writing about Fiction
- 6. ENG 115 from Written Composition and Drama to English Composition II: Writing about Drama
- 7. ENG 116 from Written Composition and Poetry to English Composition II: Writing about Poetry

Questions were asked to be answered at a future meeting.

Next Meeting – April 21, 2010. Meeting was adjourned at 3:37 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Emalinda McSpadden Secretary